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PROVIDER BULLETIN No. 18-09

DATE: June 26, 2018
TO: Indian Health Service / Tribal Facilities / Urban Indian Health Centers
FROM: Matthew A. Van Patton, DHA, Director '

Division of Medicaid & Long-Term Care

BY: Dawn Vosteen, Program Specialist
RE: Title 471 Nebraska Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 11 — Indian Health Service
Facilities

Please share this information with administrative, clinical, and billing staff.

The purpose of this bulletin is to notify providers regarding the Department of Health and Human
Services’ (DHHS) adoption of Title 471 NAC Chapter 11 — Indian Health Service Facilities. The
regulations were approved through the hearing and adoption process and went into effect on
June 5, 2018.

The changes identify insufficient or inconsistent language, restructure the regulatory chapter,
and align with recent updates to the State Plan (encounter language), other NAC chapters,
federal law, and best practices. A copy of the approved changes is available online at
https://www.nebraska.gov/nesos/rules-and-regs/regtrack/proposals/0000000000001723.pdf.

If you have questions regarding this bulletin, please contact Medicaid Regulations at
dhhs.mltcreqgulations@nebraska.gov.

Medicaid Provider Bulletins, such as this one, are posted on the DHHS website at
http://dhhs.ne.gov/medicaid/Pages/med_pb_index.aspx. The “Recent Web Updates” page will
help you monitor changes to the Medicaid pages.

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document.
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